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Request for Proposal

Data Entry Vendor
Request for Proposal Date:  6/9/2020
Response Due Date:  6/24/2020
Statement of Confidentiality

All recipients of this document must treat this Request for Proposal (RFP) as confidential and must not disclose it to any party other than the recipients’ employees on a need to know basis, or other individuals authorized under a written Confidential Disclosure Agreement signed by ACS CAN and the recipient. If the recipient does not agree with these provisions, this RFP must be immediately returned.
1.0
American Cancer Society Cancer Action Network Overview
The American Cancer Society Cancer Action NetworkSM (“ACS CAN”) is the non-profit, non-partisan sister advocacy organization of the American Cancer Society.  ACS CAN is dedicated to eliminating cancer as a major public health problem through voter education and issue campaigns aimed at influencing candidates and lawmakers to support laws and policies that will help people fight cancer.
2.0
RFP Goals and Objectives
The primary objective of this Request for Proposal (RFP) is to solicit proposals to retain a vendor to handle data entry of paper petition and sign-up forms.
Fields on the petition will include:

First name

Last name

Street Address

City

State

Zip Code

Email Address

Mobile Number

Multiple choice check box (checked box needs to be entered in the appropriate field)

Each set of petitions will also include a Batch Code. While this code will not appear on every petition within the batch, the code will need to be included in the returned data as a field.

ACS CAN estimates – but cannot commit to – approximately 20,000 records per year.

Included with this RFP are a sample petition the vendor can expect to receive as well as sample spreadsheet that shows the desired format for the data.
3.0
Instructions/Process for RFP


3.1
Questions Regarding the RFP

If you have questions pertaining to this RFP, send an e-mail to brittany.larson@cancer.org prior to the due date.  Be sure to include a phone number and Email address and specifically reference the section of the RFP in question.  All questions must be in writing.  Questions and answers may be given to all participating vendors in order to avoid any unfair advantage.  These guidelines for communications have been established to ensure a fair and equitable evaluation process for all respondents.  Any attempt to bypass the above lines of communication may be perceived as establishing an unfair or biased process and could lead to your disqualification as a potential vendor.

3.2
Response Due Date and Delivery

Email your response to Brittany Larson at brittany.larson@cancer.org by Wednesday, June 24, 2020.
3.3
Response Costs

All costs associated with the preparation of a Proposal shall be borne by the Vendor.

3.4
Confidentiality 

This RFP and any information supplied in connection with the preparation of a Proposal is confidential and must not be disclosed, reproduced, or used in any way, except for the sole purpose of responding to this RFP.
3.5
Selection Process

ACS CAN evaluation team members will evaluate each proposal based upon how it satisfies ACS CAN’s requirements.  While ACS CAN’s evaluation methodology is confidential, ACS CAN is willing to share, at a high level, the major areas of considerations: 

Cost per record


Turnaround time for data


Ease of processing


File types that can be processed

Ability to track workflow 

While cost will remain a critical decision factor, quality, level of service and operating efficiencies that will be realized by ACS CAN are the primary and the most critical aspects.  Please be sure to include all essential data in the proposal to ensure ACS CAN has a full and complete understanding of the Vendor’s capabilities and experience.  

3.6
Schedule of Events
All proposals are due via email no later than June 24, 2020.  If necessary, ACS CAN will conduct vendor interviews by phone.  A final decision is expected to be complete by July 10, 2020.
4.0
Proposal Deliverables

The Vendor’s proposal must identify each of the following numbered sections by repeating the question or statement and then clearly indicating your response directly below.  In cases where a question/statement does not apply, or you are unable to respond, reference the question followed by "N/A" (Not Applicable) and briefly explain the reason for not responding.  Vendor may add items not listed within this section by placing them at the end of the proposal.  
For all of your answers, when applicable, please indicate whether you are presently using the methods or proposed approaches that you have described or whether you will implement these methods upon award of the bid.

All answers must be completed electronically, as well as in hard copy. See section 3.2.
4.1
Vendor Profile

4.1.1
Company Name:

4.1.2
Mailing Address:

4.1.3
Street Address:

4.1.4
Tax Payer ID:

4.1.5
Dun & Bradstreet Number:

4.1.6
Key Contact (Name, Title, Phone, Fax, and E-Mail):

4.1.7
If a Corporation, answer the following:

4.1.7.1
Date of Incorporation:

4.1.7.2
State of Incorporation:

4.1.7.3
President’s Name:

4.1.8
If a Partnership, provide the names of the principals.
4.1.9
Minority business status, if applicable.

4.1.10
What is the name of your organization’s parent company?
4.1.11
Provide the location(s) of your corporate facilities.
4.1.12
Has your firm filed for bankruptcy within the past five years?  If yes, provide details.

4.1.13
List any services or products that you have provided to ACS CAN or the American Cancer Society in the past.

4.1.14
List your top 5 major clients, including not-for-profit clients, for whom you have performed similar work.
4.1.15
How many employees do you have?

4.1.16
Please provide copies of your financial reports for the past three years.
4.2
Vendor References

Please list three references for similar projects performed similar in requirements and for the size of a company similar to ours.  Please include not-for-profit organizations, if any.

4.3
Project Deliverables

Vendor will need to create a system for multiple staff members throughout the country to provide scanned copies of offline petitions collected. Scanned files will include a cover sheet with batch information. All data transferred back and forth between vendor and organization will be sent in a secure, encrypted manner to maintain high levels of security of our volunteer information. Data should be delivered in one of these Excel-compatible formats - xls, csv or txt. Data will be delivered to one staff person who will process the data for the entire organization and will need to include the batch information originally received. In your proposal, please outline the process for how data will be shared and organized, and the process to track workflow. 
4.4
Project Timeline/Costs
Data will be provided to vendor in an ongoing basis as petitions are collected. April, October and December tend to have higher volumes than other months. 
5.0
Minimal Contract Requirements, if selected
5.1
Tobacco-related affiliation 

Assuming that "Tobacco Company" means any company that manufactures tobacco products and is commonly considered to be part of the tobacco industry, including subsidiaries and parent companies, as well as philanthropic foundations and other organizations closely linked with the tobacco industry, please respond to the following: 

6.1.1 
Do you own 5% or more of a Tobacco Company?

6.1.2 
Are you 5% or more owned by a Tobacco Company?
6.1.3 
Are any of your clients Tobacco Companies?  

6.1.4 
If so, how many and what percentage of your revenues are derived from those clients?

6.1.5 
Will you and your employees adhere to ACS CAN's no smoking policy when on ACS CAN premises?

5.2
Conflict of Interest
6.2.1
Are any of your employees, officers or majority owners employed by or national volunteers of ACS CAN or the American Cancer Society, Inc. (a national volunteer shall mean an ACS national assembly member or an ACS CAN or ACS board member)?
6.2.2
Are you able to state that your company will not enter into a contract or agreement, or execute a document, which will create a conflict of interest or which will prevent you from freely performing for ACS CAN?
5.3
Intellectual Property 
The materials produced under this agreement will be performed as “work for hire” and ACS CAN will have ownership of the deliverables.  Vendors must include in their proposals a statement indicating their understanding that all deliverables under this contract is work performed for hire.   
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